

SARABJEET SINGH

EMAIL: hellosarab0@gmail.com PHONE: +91-9988012358 WEBSITE: sarab.dev

I have vast exposure to technologies, from creating a POC (proof of concept) to live applications. Below is the list of technologies I worked with.

FRONT END DEVELOPEMENT

- **j**avascript
- Reactls
- NextJs
- React Native
- Vuels
- Angular
- Cypress
- Jest
- MTML5
- CSS3/SCSS

BACK END DEVELOPEMENT

- NodeJS
- Socket.io
- Express JS
- HubSpot
- Strapi
- Wordpress
- Solidity

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

- SCRUM
- lira
- Clickup
- Trello

DEVOPS/SOURCE CODE MANAGEMENT/DB/OTHERS

- CircleCI
- Github
- Gitlab
- MongoDB
- MySQL
- Firebase

DEPLOYMENTS

- Netlify
- AWS
- Digital Ocean
- Heroku

SOCIAL











Hello world!

I am a full-stack javascript developer with 11 years of industry experience. Throughout my career, I have worked in different roles with the single goal to help founders in building their best tech products. I helped technical teams to build great products by maintaining coding standards, code reviews, peer programming sessions, and organizing technical talks.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FRONTEND TECH LEAD

JANUARY 2019 - PRESENT

Ucreate IT Pvt. Ltd. (Chandigarh)

- Providing technically valid and cost-effective solutions to the founder
- Writing well designed, testable, efficient code that surpasses industry standards
- Producing specifications to determine feature feasibility alongside the wider development team
- Developing unit tests for all codebases to maintain standards and quality across all projects
- Conduct Technical interviews
- Mentoring, grooming, and creating CDP(Career Development Plan) for the team

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

JANUARY 2014 - JANUARY 2019

Walkwel Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (Jalandhar)

- Planning and Managing the projects
- Creating the timelines and divide the tasks across the team
- Initiate Scrum Meetings and Sprint Planning
- Managing teams of Javascript Developers, UI/UX designers, Software Engineers, Wordpress developers and Web/Graphic designers
- Code Reviews, Unit Testing, and Debugging
- Team Meetings, Knowledge Sharing/Transferring Sessions, Educating Teams
- Client Communication, Requirement gathering, Meetings with Sales and Business Development Teams

WEB DEVELOPER

OCTOBER 2011 - DECEMBER 2013

Drona Systems Pvt. Ltd. (Chennai)

- Make Responsive websites using HTML5/CSS3/Jquery
- Designing Website:- Adobe Photoshop/Illustrator/After Effects, Sketch

EDUCATION

M.SC (INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY)

2014-2016

from LPU University with an aggregate 72% under Distance Education programme.

B.SC (MULTIMEDIA

2011-2014

from PTU University with an aggregate 75% under Distance Education programme.

3D ANIMATION (DIPLOMA)

2010-2011

from OXL School of Multimedia Amritsar, certified by Autodesk

LATEST TALKS

- Reactivity in Javascript, at Hack the mountain meetup Chandigarh JULY 2022
- Fundamentals of Google Firebase, at Google developers group (GDG) chandigarh, JUNE
 2022
- CSS in JS, at React Delhi NCR Meetup, New Delhi, FEBRUARY 2020
- Open-source community, at Hactober Fest, Microsoft User Group, Chandigarh,
 OCTOBER 2019
- Test Driven Development, at Devtalks India, Chandigarh, september 2019